
RULES AGENDA: 10/20/2021 

 ITEM: G.4 

Memorandum

TO: RULES AND OPEN 
GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

FROM: Mayor Sam Liccardo 
Councilmember Peralez 

SUBJECT: TAXI ISSUES DATE: October 20, 2021 

APPROVED: DATE: October 14, 2021 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. Direct staff to review and respond to issues and concerns raised by the taxicab industry to
the City Council in the letter dated July 29th 2021(attached), including increased
insurance requirements, taxicab color schemes and taxicab meter requirements;

2. Direct staff to delay any new requirements imposed on the taxi cab industry until staff

has had an opportunity to review the issues fully and provide Council analysis on the
items the industry has raised.

BACKGROUND 

The taxi industry has repeatedly reached out to the City Council raising concerns about the 
increase in liability insurance requirements -- moving from $300,000 to $750,000, and also to 
request modifications to the taxi ordinances that address the appearance of cabs, as well as the 

in-cab meters that are currently required. Industry representatives have communicated to Council 
that the insurance increase alone could amount to nearly a $9,000 cost per vehicle.  

It is no secret that the taxi industry has been deeply affected by TNCs, and the pandemic has 
further impacted this industry that provides important service at the Airport, and city more 

broadly.  The Council has worked to mitigate the impacts the industry has felt over time - and we 
are hearing loudly that the new insurance requirements (a 250% increase) will severely hamper 

the taxi industry’s ability to remain viable -- especially amidst the economic fallout of the 
pandemic.  After pushback from the taxi industry over the Summer, staff informed the drivers 
that they would delay implementation of the new insurance requirements, until November 1, 

2021. We think a further delay is necessary, to allow time for a review and comparative analysis 
with other cities, and to hear from staff on the other issues the industry has raised.  
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